

Gwilym,

I have just learnt that yesterday evening we received more new information to support the case for listing from the person who submitted the listing request – see below email and attached document.

Judith – Could you please provide your advice on this latest information please.

Thanks

Matthew

From: Hobson, Philip R (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Sent: 06 May 2016 11:09
To: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Subject: FW: More information in respect to Grove Park

Matthew

More additional information about Grove Park School from Roland George.

Philip

From: Roland George MRICS FCIQB FASI
Sent: 05 May 2016 17:46
To: Hobson, Philip R (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Subject: More information in respect to Grove Park

Dear Mr Hobson,

Attached in pdf format more information which I think the CADW Inspectors should take into consideration.

It takes into account the history and aims of the Architects to the project.

Trusting this will help in the Listing of the property.

Kind regards

Roland George

Tel:

Roland George MRICS FCIQB FASI
Architectural Services
Chartered Planning and Development Surveyor
Chartered Building Surveyor
Architecture & Planning Consultancy

If you have received this transmission in error,
please let us know by telephoning
or by reply e-mail to the sender. If you are not the
named addressee, please destroy the original

transmission and its contents.
